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 ADDENDUM NO. 3 

 

Date:  May 2, 2012 

 

Request for Proposal (RFP) 12-0815 

 

Hazardous Waste Disposal Services 
 

It is the vendor’s responsibility to ensure their receipt of all addenda, and to clearly acknowledge all 
addenda within their initial bid or proposal response. Acknowledgement may be confirmed either by 
inclusion of a signed copy of this addendum with the initial bid or proposal response, or by 
completion and return of the addendum acknowledgement section of the solicitation.  Failure to 
acknowledge each addendum may prevent the bid or proposal from being considered for award. 
 
This addendum _X__ does __does not change the date for receipt of bids or proposals. 
 
The purpose of this addendum is to provide confirming information to all potential responding 
vendors in association with the cited Invitation to Bid.  The information provided herein summarizes 
discussions at the pre-bid meeting and a response to an associated subsequent question 
 
Questions received Vendor A: 
 

1. Where should contractor include costs for requested training?  There is no line item for this 
in the price schedule.  

 
Answer:  Please see Section 2; 7. Training; “Contractor to supply at no cost to County.” 
 

2. Can you please clarify anticipated frequency and duration of all events the Contractor will be 
responsible for staffing?  It is our understanding the County will provide all staffing at the 
permanent collection facility which operates 6 days per week as well as for the anticipated 
26 annual Mobile Collection Events and the Contractor will provide all staffing for the Special 
Hazardous Collection Events.  

 
Answer:  Lake County will require the contractor to clean out hazardous waste locker once a 
quarter which is 4 times a year.  The vendors staff will process and remove all items and 
place in approved containers during locker clean out.   
 

3. In the Pricing Section part A. Bulked Materials, it is stated the County will provide the 
materials to the contractor in DOT approved drums.  Yet at the top of the Pricing Section is 



says “Note: Pricing to include all labor, packing, transportation, disposal, reports, etc. (all 
inclusive pricing).” So can you please confirm the County staff will not be providing any labor 
to package all items in the Bulked Materials section (line items A.1. through A.13)?  Is it 
correct ALL packaging of wastes is to be provided by contractor’s staff?  

 
Answer:  Lake County will provide 55 gallon drums for processing material and forklift 
assistance to pull drums from designated area.  Lake County will not provide labor to 
package items.   The vendor will provide manpower, packing and processing, labeling.   
 

4. In the Pricing Section, Please confirm line items A.1 through B.14. apply to waste derived 
from all of the below 

a. the County’s permanent collection facility 
b. the County’s Mobile Collection unit 
c. the Special Hazardous Collection Events 

 
Answer:  a. Confirm; b. Confirm; c. Milk run price should be the same as A.1 through B.14 

 
5. If line items A.1 through B.14. of the Pricing Section do apply to waste derived from all 3 

types of events, then shouldn’t there be a separate line item in the Pricing Section for 
Mobilization/Event Staffing for the Special Hazardous Collection Events? 

 
Answer:  Pricing should apply to all three, however; added a separate line item on new price 
sheets to help clarify for vendors. 
 

6. Can you confirm the County provides the staff to receive, handle, store waste collected at 
the County’s permanent collection facility and by the County’s Mobile Collection unit?  Does 
County or Contractor staff identify, package and consolidate wastes from the permanent 
collection facility and the Mobile Collection events? 

 
Answer: Lake County Staff member collect waste from mobile events and store it at 
designated separate hazardous waste lockers every quarter for vendors to identify, pack, 
and label containers for shipping.  
 

 
7. Are the Special Collection Events only for CESQGs and SQGs?  Or are they also open to 

County residents for HHW disposal?  Who does the County consider as “uniquely targeted 
groups”? 

 
Answer: Special Collection Events are only for CESQG and SQG (Milk Runs)   Business 
are considered targeted groups.  
 

8. Section 1, page 12, of RFP requires as part of our RFP Tab 2 - Completed Pricing Back-up 
Section - Provide supporting documentation for the prices proposed sufficient to evaluate 
and determine price realism.  Please provide details of what type of supporting 
documentation The County is requesting? 

 
Answer:  This is our standard boilerplate language.  We want you to please provide any 
rough documentation on how you came up with your pricing.  We just want to determine if it 
sounds reasonable. 

 
9. Section 1.16 Business Hours of Operation, page 13, states “No work shall be done on 

Saturday, Sunday, County holiday, or on any days between the hours of 5:01 P.M. and 7:29 
A.M. except when such work is necessary for the proper care and protection of the work 



already performed, and when permission to do such work is secured from the County 
Department representative.”  What are the days of the week and times that the contractor is 
expected to provide Special Hazardous Collection Events? 
Answer:  Hours of operation are 7:30 AM - 5:00 PM Special Hazardous Waste Collection 
will be on Wed, Thurs, or Friday. 
 

10.  We would like to request an extension on the bid due date to have sufficient time to prepare 
a quality Proposal to the County once we have a clear understanding of the County’s needs 
and expectations. 

 

Answer: Yes, A new date will be proposed. See bottom of the addendum for new date. 
 

Questions received Vendor B: 
 

1. Section 4-Pricing Section:  There seems to be no line items requesting pricing for:  
Isocyanates labpack; Mercury Articles or Reactive labpacks.  However a review of the 
invoices provided shows that the County has been charged for disposal of these items by 
the current vendor.  Why is the County currently shipping these items but not asking for 
pricing in the new RFP? 

 
Answer: Pricing for processing and shipping is based on Line 8 of Section 4 B. Lab Pack # 8 
–Pesticide/Herbicides, liquid or solid price.   

 
2.  Section 4-Pricing Section:  Section C. Materials:  The RFP requests a price for 55 gallon 

drums.  There is no price request for 30 gallon drums or 05 gallon pails.  A review of the 
invoices provided shows that the County did not purchase any 55 gallons drums from EQ, 
however the County did purchase 30 gallon drums and 05 gallon pails.  Why is the County 
currently purchasing these items but not requesting a price for these materials in the new 
RFP? 
 

Answer: 55 gallon drums are under separate contract.  We use a small amount of 30 gallon 

drums and 5 gallon pals during clean out.   

 

Additional addenda items: 
 
 

1. Please replace pages 30 through 33 with the new price sheets, PDF file posted under this 
addendum.  

 

2. New RFP closing date and time will be May 23, 2012 at 3:00 pm. 
 
 

 

Firm Name: ________________________________________  Date:  ______________ 

 

Signature: ___________________________________  Title:  ___________________ 

 

Typed/Printed Name: _____________________________________________________ 

 

  










